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Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND

 寄件者: charles <charles@kh-group.com>
寄件日期: 2025年04月03日星期四 15:35
收件者: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND
主旨: RE: Application No. A/SK-HC/366 - Proposed Temporary Office with Ancillary Car 

Park for a Period of Three Years at Lot 505 in D.D. 210 and Adjoining Government 
Land, Luk Mei Tsuen Road, Ho Chung, Sai Kung

附件: 城規20250401 - R1.pdf

類別: Internet Email

致城市規劃委員會秘書處: 
 
A/SK-HC/366 申請延期審核, 附上信件 “城規 20250401 – R1”, 取代 4 月 1 號之電郵及信件.  
 
Should you have any query, please feel free to contact us. 
 
Best regards, 
Charles Wong 

 
 
From: charles [mailto:charles@kh-group.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:27 AM 
To: 'Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND' 
Subject: RE: Application No. A/SK-HC/366 - Proposed Temporary Office with Ancillary Car Park for a Period of Three 
Years at Lot 505 in D.D. 210 and Adjoining Government Land, Luk Mei Tsuen Road, Ho Chung, Sai Kung 
 
致城市規劃委員會秘書處: 
 
A/SK-HC/366 申請延期審核, 附上信件 “城規 20250401”.  
 
Should you have any query, please feel free to contact us. 
 
Best regards, 
Charles Wong 
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